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This site was previously before this Board in September of 2001 at which time 

architectural elevations for this structure were reviewed and subsequently approved in 

December of 2001 by the Planning Commission.  Note, this review was for the initial 

construction and development of the site.  The site was then developed as approved 

and operated as a restaurant until 2007 when the business was closed.  The site then sat 

unoccupied until current time.   

 

A new tenant proposes to re-occupy this structure and open a new restaurant; however 

during the past four (4) years the site has deteriorated significantly.  Therefore, as part 

of cleaning up the property the applicant wishes to change the color palate by painting 

the structure to move away from the Caribbean themed pastels to a more rustic hardy 

use of darker browns and reds. 

 

Birds Eye View of Site 
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Northwest & Southeast Elevations 

 

 
Northeast & Southwest Elevations 
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STAFF ANALYSIS 

   

General Requirements for Site Design: 

A. Site Relationships        

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

No change is site plan is being requested at this time. 

 

 

B. Circulation System and Access        

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

No change to the circulation system and access is being requested at this time. 

 

C. Topography        

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

The subject site has already been developed and no changes are proposed to the 

topography. 

 

D. Retaining Walls     

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

No retaining walls are being proposed for the development. 

 

General Requirements for Building Design: 

 

A. Scale        

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

The existing scale of the building will remain the same as it was approved and built.   

 

B. Design        

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

No change to site design is being proposed at this time. 

 

C. Materials and Color       

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   
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The proposed elevations will retain all existing material types including the use of brick, 

stone and wood.  The existing color palate of soft pastels will be changes to incorporate 

the use of dark browns and reds. 

 

D. Landscape Design and Screening     

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

Landscape for the development is existing on the site.     

 

E. Signage     

Addressed As Written            Addressed with Modification                Not Applicable   

 

Signage is not submitted for approval at this time and will be reviewed by staff at a later 

date. 

 

F. Lighting     

Addressed As Written           Addressed with Modification               Not Applicable   
 

No modification to the lighting is proposed at this time. 

 

DEPARTMENTAL INPUT 

Staff has reviewed the Amended Architectural Elevations and has found the application to be in 

conformance with City of Chesterfield Ordinance 577, and all other applicable Zoning Ordinance 

requirements.  Staff requests action on the Amended Architectural Elevations for The 

Chesterfield Village Mall (Edge Wild Restaurant & Winery).   

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 
Shawn Seymour, AICP 

Senior Planner 

 
Attachments 

1. Architectural Review Packet Submittal 

 
 














